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Ann Machado - RE: 73 Powsland Street / end of Powsland Street, Portland:

From: "Morse, Michael J" <Michael.J.Morse@maine.gov>

To: 'Dale Holman' <dholman1@maine.rr.com>

Date: 3/19/2015 1:30 PM

Subject: RE: 73 Powsland Street / end of Powsland Street, Portland:

CC: Governor <Governor@maine.gov>, 'Barbara Barhydt' <BAB@portlandmaine.gov>...

Mr. Holman, thank you for contacting us with your concerns.

Whereas your concerns do not fall under the jurisdiction of the Shoreland Zoning regulations with which | work,
other Department staff have investigated your complaint. | have been informed that Jennifer Harris of our
Department has investigated your concerns as they relate to the Natural Resources Protection Act and the
Erosion and Sedimentation Control law, and has determined that there are no violations at the site. Ms. Harris
has also informed me that she has shared the results of the Department’s investigation with you.

Should you have any questions regarding this determination, please contact Ms. Harris directly.
Thank you again for contacting us regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Mike Morse

Mike Morse

MDEP

Assistant Shoreland Zoning Coordinator
312 Canco Road

Portland, Maine

Ph- 207-822-6328

Fax- 207-822-6303

From: Dale Holman [mailto:dholmanl@maine.rr.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Morse, Michael J

Cc: Governor; 'Barbara Barhydt'; 'Alex Jaegerman'; mtwidle@panam.com; pkingman@panam.com;
dligor@panam.com; realestateservices@cmpco.com; FRA.Legal@dot.gov; annehask@maine.rr.com;
omc@maine.rr.com; Kalinich, Jeffrey C

Subject: 73 Powsland Street / end of Powsland Street, Portland:

Hello Michael,
I hope that this message finds you doing well.

Ilive at 10 Willow Lane, Portland, Maine , and I have an ongoing issue with the abutting landowner,
STJ, Inc, at 73 Powsland Street, Portland.

These properties are in shore land zoning, and RPZ. STJ, Inc owns Gorham Sand and Gravel, and they
keep going to this site without any permits to disturb this area. They are right now/today pumping
water from CMPs property over the railroad bed into the city of Portland marsh.
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Please help me with resolving this ongoing issue of ten years.
Thank you,

Dale Holman
207-409-9307
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